Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Records (R0603)

Collection Number: R0603

Collection Title: Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Records

Dates: 1898-1909

Creator: Methodist Episcopal Church, South (Vienna, Mo.)

Abstract: The Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Records include microfilm copies of the Methodist Sunday School that includes attendance records, statistical summaries, and meeting minutes from 1895 to 1898.

Collection Size: (1 roll of microfilm)

Language: Collection materials are in English.

Repository: The State Historical Society of Missouri

Restrictions on Access: Collection is open for research. This collection is available at The State Historical Society of Missouri Research Center-Rolla. If you would like more information, please contact us at rolla@shsмо.org. Collections may be viewed at any research center.

Restrictions on Use: Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See Rights and Reproductions on the Society’s website for more information about reproductions and permission to publish.

Preferred Citation: [Specific item; box number; folder number] Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Records (R0603); The State Historical Society of Missouri Research Center-Rolla [after first mention may be abbreviated to SHSMO-Rolla].

Donor Information: The records were loaned for microfilming to the University of Missouri by the Historical Society of Maries County on February 21, 1997 (Accession No. RA0675).


Related Materials: Additional materials related to the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Records can be found in the following collections:

Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Vienna, Missouri Circuit Records (R0302)
Historical Note:

The Methodist residence of Vienna, Missouri met in Sunday School classes as early as 1835. The organized and built a church under the name Methodist Episcopal Church in 1871-1872. That building was replaced in 1885-1886. A name change occurred in 1939 to simply the Methodist Church. Another new building was constructed in 1971, this time on the northern edge of the city of Vienna. The congregation incorporated and is now the Vienna United Methodist Church.

Arrangement:

The collection has been arranged in its original order.

Scope and Content Note:

The record book consists of three sections beginning in July 1895, and continuing through December 1898. The first section is a roll and attendance record of students and class officers. The second section is a statistical summary of each Sunday School class showing the number of students and officers, and contributions received. The last section is a weekly record of classes. Included are the names of the persons conducting services, the scripture lessons studied, contributions received, and persons attending. There are also remarks on the weather. About twenty-five individuals made up the classes. Among the teachers were Neppie Eads, Annie Crosier, A. J. Curtis, Lou King, Reverend J. T. Haley, and Reverend J. M. L. Hoyle.

Container List:

Roll 1 v. 1 Methodist Sunday School record book, 1895-1898

Index:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Index Term</th>
<th>Mediums</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Eads, L. D.</td>
<td>v. 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Maries County (Mo.)</td>
<td>v. 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Methodist Episcopal Church, South (Vienna, Mo.)</td>
<td>v. 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Sunday Schools--Maries County (Mo.)</td>
<td>v. 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Vienna (Mo.)</td>
<td>v. 1</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>